
  

  
    

 
     

            

    
 

              
                 

                 
                   
                

 
                 

 
              

      
 

 
 
 

    
    

    
    

       
 

          
 

         
       

     
 
 

Yazon, Edwin (CC) 

From: Yazon, Edwin (CC) 
Sent: July 16, 2021 8:20 AM 
To: 'Snodgrass, Andrea' 
Cc: Suresh, Nada (CC); Dey, Asit (CC) 
Subject: File 6046.00 - Secure Energy (Tervita) - Notice of Alteration - Name Change 

Good morning Andrea, 

The Approvals Branch of Manitoba Conservation and Climate acknowledges the Notice of Alteration (NoA) 
dated July 12, 2021. The NoA request is to alter Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence 
No. 337 HW issued to Tervita Corporation for Redonda Hazardous Waste Facility located at 999 Redonda St, 
Lot 1 Plan 29953 WLTO within NE 16-11-04 EPM in the Rural Municipality of Springfield. The intent of the 
NoA is to change the name of the licensee from Tervita Corporation to Secure Energy. 

This is to advise that our database and public registry will be updated to reflect this change. 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Edwin Yazon, Environmental Engineer, 
Environmental Approvals Branch, Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca or 431-335-2554. 

Sincerely, 

Edwin Yazon, P. Eng. 
Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals 
Manitoba Conservation and Climate 
Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca / Cel: 431-335-2554 
1007 Century St., Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4 

Facts are key in the fight against COVID-19, visit Manitoba.ca/covid-19 

To report an Environmental Emergency please call our 
24/7 Environmental Emergency Response Line (204) 944-4888 
Toll Free in Manitoba 1-855-944-4888 
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